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Jeana Eastman

From: DRAKE Doug [DRAKE.Doug@deq.state.or.us]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 8:46 AM

To: Jeana Eastman

Subject: RE: R-87376, Dave Obrist - the Dept never received your Alt Res review from Sep '09
Attachments: R-87376_Obrist.pdf

Jeana,

Here you go! Could you give me the status on this one? Danette mentioned there were some issues
that came up and | don’t want to be surprised.

Doug Drake

Lower Willamette Basin Coordinator
Northwest Region Water Quality

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
2020 SW 4th Ave. Suite 400

Portland, OR 97201-4987

503-229-5350
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From: Jeana Eastman [mailto:eastmajm@wrd.state.or.us]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 7:21 AM

To: DRAKE Doug

Subject: R-87376, Dave Obrist - the Dept never received your Alt Res review from Sep '09

Hi Doug -

It has come to my attention that you faxed the DEQ Alternate Reservoir Review for R-87376 to
OWRD sometime in September 2009. The Department never received the fax. Can you please re-
send it? My preference would be for you to send it via email; if that doesn't work, please mail it.
Once I receive it, I will let you know.

Here is a link to the application materials in case you need to jog your memory:
http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_folder_image.aspx?snp id=164407

Thanks,

Jeana Eastman
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Oregon Water Resources Dept
725 Summer St NE, Suite A

4/26/2010
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Salem, OR 97301-1266
front desk 503.986.0900
fax 503.986.0901
http://oreqon.gov/OWRD

Messages to and from this e-mail address may be available to the public under Oregon law.

4/26/2010



Sally Puent

DEQ ALTERNATE RESERVOIR APPLICATION REVIEW SHEET
WillawidttEa PO o POND o TR

In lieu of the water right application process set forth in ORS 537.140 to 537.211, an owner of 4 reservoir may submit an alternate
reservoir application for a reservoir that has a storage capacity less than 9.2 acre-feet or a dam or impoundment structure [ess than
10 feet in height. ORS 537.409 describes the criteria used to evaluate alternate reservoir applications. The review shall be limited
to issues pertaining to: a) water availability, b) poteuntial detrimental impact to existing fishery resources; and c) potential injury to
existing water rights,  (ORS 537.409 (6))

Within 60 days after the department provides public notice...any person may submit detailed, legally obtained information in
writing, requesting the department to deny the application for a permit on the basis that the reservoir: (a) Would result in injury to
an existing water right; or (b) Would pose a significant detrimental impact to existing fishery resources. (ORS 537.409 (5))

The review of alternate reservoirs is limited to these criteria only.

Recommendations for Water Right Applications under the Alternate Reservoir review process (ORS 537.409)

Date: May 15, 2009 R-87376
Please return to DAVE OBRIST
WRD before: June 19, 2009
Water is available: Jan - Dec POBOX 2560
CLACKAMAS OR 97015 .
= i s
13 Would the proposed reservoir pose a significant detrimental impact to an existing fishery resource?LN ())YES b‘{ ( J-v'./

Explain: Water quality or fish habitat impacts are a potential with this proposed pond. In-channe] reservoirs

pose greater threats to both than off-channel ponds. WRD and the Watermaster should confirm that this pond is
off-channel. Regardless of location, reservoirs of this type have the potential to deliver warmer than natural water
or sediment that degrades fish habitat to downstream fish bearing reaches. Recommend that appropriate Best
Management Practices be followed to prevent habitat impairment and losg of beneficial uses. The Willamette River
and its tributaries are water quality fimited due to temperature and a TMDL is in place to address this water

quality problem.
X ~~
2} Did you meet with staff from another agency to discuss this application? NO @S
Who: Danette Faucera Agency: ODFW Date: __ Aug . 26,2009
Who: Agency: Date:
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WRD Contact:  Cascworker: Jeana Eastm4 Water Rights Division
503-986-0859/ Fax: 503-986-0901 / ¢-mail: Jeana.M.EASTMAN@wrd.state.or.us
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